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July 14, 1989 : S

William L. Fisher, Chief

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commissiony
Region IV

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000

Arlington, TX. 76011

Dear Mr. Fisher:

a reply to a notice of violation from your office as of 7/10/89.
The problem was a survey meter without a check source.

l. The meter was purchased before the necessity of
having a check source was reguirel by USNRC. The
rules changed about a year ago on -hat matter
I believe.

2. We have purchased and attached the requisite test
sovrce and it 1is attached to the survey meter in
gquestion, Ludlum model 5, and the meter response
is noted with the new calibration.

A All meters on the premises now have check sources
as resuired. If new meters are ordered they will be
ordered with check sources.

4. The check sources were attached and meter response
determined and noted with the new calibration on
7/12/89.

incerely,
\

A

avid W. Anders®d®n, Ph.D.
Teletherapy Physicist

cc: Selvan Rajendran, USNRC
Randy Arnold
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION iv

611 RYAN PLAZA DPIVE. SUITE 1000
ARLINGTON. TEXAS 76011

JUL 10 989
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In Reply kefer To:
License: 35-05860-03
Docket: 030-30422

Oklahecma Osteopathic Hospital

ATTN: James McCal um
Executive Officer

744 West 9th Street

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine, announced radiation safety inspection conducted

by Mr. Selvan Rajendran of this office on June 26, 1989, of activities
authorized Ly NRC Byproduct Material License 35-05860-03 and to the discussion
of our findings with Dr. David Anderson and Randy Arncld at the conclusion of
the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under the license
as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and the conditions of the license. The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
interviews of personnel, independent measurements, and observations by the NRC
inspectors.

During this inspection, certain of your activities were found not to be
conaucted in full compliance with NRC requirements. Consequently, you are
required to respond to this matter in writing, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.20]1 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title
10, Code of Federal Regulations. Your response should be based on the
specifics contained in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter.

The response cirected by “his letter and the accompanying Notice is not
subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as
required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 26-511.

Should you have any questions about this inspection, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,
/IVKLL—L(414~\ if1;:;a;144"\

William L. Fisher, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

Enclosure:
Notice of Violation

cc: (see next page)
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Oklahoma Osteopathic Hospital -2-

gL:
Oklahoma Radiation Control Program Director

Oklahoma Osteopathic Hospital
ATTN: David Anderson

744 West 9th Street

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127
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APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Oklahoma Osteopathic Hospital Docket: 030-30422
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127 License: 35-05860-03

During an NRC inspection conducted on June 26, 1989, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In a.cordance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1988), the violations are listed below:

10 CFR 35.51(a)(3) reguires that licensees conspicuousiy note on the
survey instrument the apparent exposure rate from a dedicated check
cource as determined at the time of calibration, and the date of
calibration.

Contrary to the above, as of June 26, 1989, a Ludlum Model 5 survey meter
did not possess & dedicated check source.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisioas of 10 CFR 2.201, Oklahoma Osteopathic Hosp“*al is
hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, @ written statement or explanation in reply,
including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation 1f admitted,
(2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved, (3)
the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4)
the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cavse is shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 10th day of July 1989




